
       U.S. Department of Justice 

       Office of the Solicitor General 
 
 

 
 
       Washington, D.C. 20530 
 
       February 1, 2022 
 
Honorable Scott S. Harris 
Clerk 
Supreme Court of the United States 
Washington, D.C. 20543 
 
  Marcus Deangelo Jones  v. DeWayne Hendrix, Warden, 
  S.Ct No. 21-857      
 
Dear Mr. Harris: 
 

The petition for a writ of certiorari in this case was filed on December 7, 2021. 
Although the government waived its right to file a response, the Court has requested that 
a response be filed.  The government’s response was due on January 28, 2022 (due to a 
mix-up of the due date, this extension request is 4 days late). 
 

We respectfully request, under Rule 30.4 of the rules of this Court, an extension 
of time to and including February 28, 2022, within which to file the government’s 
response. 
 

This extension is requested to complete preparation of the government’s response, 
which was delayed because of the heavy press of earlier assigned cases to the attorneys 
handling this matter. 
 
 
        
   
 
      Sincerely, 
 
 
 
      Elizabeth B. Prelogar 
      Solicitor General 
 
cc: See Attached Service List 



21-0857
JONES, MARCUS DEANGELO
DEWAYNE HENDRIX, WARDEN

JEREMY B. LOWREY
ATTORNEY AT LAW
PO BOX 153
SHERIDAN, AR 72150
870-328-4957
JLOWREY@CENTERLANE.ORG

DANIEL   ROY ORTIZ
UNIVERSITY OF VIRGINIA SCHOOL OF LAW
SUPREME COURT
LITIGATION CLINIC
580 MASSIE ROAD
CHARLOTTESVILLE, VA 22903
434-924-3127
DORTIZ@LAW.VIRGINIA.EDU


	ext.1st - 21-847 (ct. request) missed ct. date
	Service List 21-847

